BOARD MEETING February 7, 1887 Court House

Be it remembered that on Monday night it being the 7^{th} day of February 1887 that the Board of Mayor and Aldermen for the Town of Dyersburg met in regular session.

Present and presiding Mayor Thomas, Aldermen Watkins, Turner, Sinclair, Brackin and Hayes – Marshal E. L. Smith.

Minutes of last meeting was read, approved and signed.

On motion committee on having pumps repaired continued (J. M. Brackin).

On motion committee on street running from St. John to Sampson continued (Ed Smith).

On motion following accounts were allowed:

| 967 - W. R. Rook | \$ 1.00 |
|---------------------|---------|
| 968 – A. M. Stevens | \$ 5.10 |
| 969 – R. A. Burke | \$ 8.50 |
| 970 – Tom W. Neal | \$ 5.70 |

Marshal's report was read and ordered filed with papers.

On motion Marshal Smith was ordered to have the sewer that runs through Mr. Phillingers lot changed to the street.

On motion a committee was appointed to assess the damage done to E. C. Pates pond (by Corporation running sewer through Philingers lot) if any and report to Board. (Watkins, Sinclair & Turner)

On motion committee – Brackin, Turner and Smith were appointed to make report in regard to leasing Corporation ground to Miss King & Son for the propose of entering a coal oil warehouse thereon.

On motion Sam Nichols was released from paying Corporation Poll Tax.

On motion Board adjourned.

B.L. Thomas, Mayor

Attest: W. R. Hayes, Recorder